

This slide was triggered on Tuesday, February 19th on a southwest facing slope in Sheep Basin outside Cooke City. No one was caught. This avalanche is indicative of the instability associated with thin snowpacks. Exposed rocks above the crown indicate a thin snowpack. Photo: Anon

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Feb 20, 2013GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Feb</u> 21, 2013GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Feb 22, 2013 Cooke City, 2013-02-20